

John Macholc
Head of Planning Services
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
CLITHEROE
BB7 2RA

Phone: 01772 533361

Email: Douglas.Moir@lancashire.gov.uk

Your ref: 3/2020/0483

Our ref: 3_2020_0483-LCC.DM

Date: 29th April 2021

F.A.O Adrian Dowd

Dear Mr Macholc,

Planning Application: 3/2020/0483

Remove existing asbestos rainwater goods. Install cast iron rainwater goods; replace 3 damaged and missing windows with new douglas fir windows to the same dimensions and design; re-glaze one window; replace putty as required to all windows; prepare and decorate all windows and doors with linseed oil paint; carry out repairs to door currently covered with plywood; replace broken and slipped roof slates; replace flaunching to one chimney.

Fooden Hall Farm, Gisburn Road, Bolton by Bowland

The works outlined in the current planning application relate to what appear to be necessary like-for-like repairs and maintenance work required to ensure the building remains weathertight. None of the works are considered to require any archaeological recording, and we therefore have no further comments to make.

Yours sincerely

Doug Moir

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
Historic Environment Team